
---··-·__... .• --·-··-·-
r.;;::::·=~:·:· 
~···:::l r • 

UNITED NATIONS 
---::;.J •· r. 

::~---~~~ l 
GENERAL :c.~--·::: .. 

ECONOMIC I ~· "-

,f(b f, ;r~.· ,_ 
r;f.~-:;~,i 

J.r 
E/CN.'2jSR,46 

AND 
SOC'IAL 

~f ~. ! 

COUNCIL· -~:)£ " 
~,...,~~ 

30 March 1951 

ORIGINAL: EUGV 

--~·--· •' 

CONTENrS: 

Chai:rmans · 

--- ··-:~H•p>--··---·- -..--··--~·- ·---~------ ~---:--··--· -~·-- --·-• ooo 0 

TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS COlvlMISSION 

Fifth Session 

SUMMAR!' ~CO'BD (J$ THE . FOR'!~! -SIITR MEETING . .·. ....... ' 

... ~eld aji Hoa<!quarters,. New York; 
on TUesday, 20 March 1951, at 10 a,m, 

Establishment of a sub-committee to prepare a review of the work of 

the Commission: item 12 of the agenda (E/Ci'J. 2/ 93/Rev ,.2) 

Communicil.ti~ns by the Secretariat: item 10 of the agenda 

(E/CN~2/93/Rev.2) . · ... · 
(a) Re~ional developments in the field of inland transport 

(E/CN.2/1021 E/CN.2/l02/Corr.,1 and E/CIJ.2/102/Add.l) 

(b) 

(c) 

' 
(d) 

(e) 

Travel questions: developments in 1950 (E/CH,2/103) 

Barriers to the 1nterna~ional :tro~l!JP.or.t of.. goode ·-: . .. :· 
.(E/CN.2/l04i .E/(JN •. 2/l04;Add,1) . . ., 

Unification.of.marttime tonnace measurement (E/CN.2/105) 

~oblems of ma.;i ti~~ shipp:!.ng affecting It;l.tin America 
(E/CN.2/lo6) . . .... 

(f) · Situation in respect of ratification of the .Conve:1Uon on 
' ... .. ' 

·.· the Inter-governmental N:~rith10 Con&u.ltative Organization 
(E/C'N.2/l07 and E/CN.2/lr:J7/Af;}.~l) 

(g) Sit~a~ion,;t~ reapect .. of ratification of the Convention on 
Road Traffic· (E/CN,2/108)_ 
• ' ' ··•' 

.. Mr o OYEVAAR · · Netherland's : : 



E/CN.2/SR.46 
Page 2 

' 

Members: . Mr. SHVETZOV 

Mr. PLAZA 

Mr. HSIAO 

Mr. F.ARID 

Mr. GOURSAT 
' . 

Mr. SUKTII.Al\"KAR 

Mr. FOIEN 

Mr~ KHALIL 

Mr. SZYMANOWSKI 

Mr. siJYAz·ov · 
·sir Osborne MANCE 

Mr. BAKER 

Mr. REINA . 

Ifyeloruaaian Sov1etSooial1et:·Republic 
; J . 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

India 

Norway 
. " ' 

Pakistan

Poland 
· . I· ' · • ... 1 ' 

Union ~o:r 'soviet Socialist· Republics 
. '. -. 

United Kingdom o:f Great .Britain and 
Northern.Ireland · 

United States~ e:r··.America 

. V~nezuela 

Representat!!!~.Sf. specialized asenciee: 

Mr. DAWSON 

Mr. HILL 

Mr. HUTCHISON 

; Mr. WUBN!G 

Mr. CARNES 

Representative of non~governmental 

Mr. GAVIGAN' 

Secretariat: 

International Lebour Organization (ILO) 

World Health Organiza'tion (WHO) 

Intern~tionitl .Qivil ··Av'iation Organizatioi 
{ ICAO) 

 riiternau'onal Bank for Reconstruction 
... ·· and Development 

United Natioris 'Educational, Scienti:fic 
and Cultural Ot-gani2;.e.tion (UNESCO) 

organization: 

World Touring and Automobile 
Organization ( OTA) 

Mr. LUKAC Director o:f the Di~ieion of Transport 
and qommunicatiohs 

Also :presents Mr. CRARGUERAUD-HARTMANN Director of the Division of Transport 
of the Economic Commission for Europe 
(ECE) 

/ESTABLISHMENT 



E/CN.-2/SR~46
Page 3 

ES'rABLISHMENl'. OF A SUB..COMMmEE TO PREPARE.~. :REVIEW OF TRE WORK OF TRE-. CCMMISSIOI . . . ;' , . ·• ' . \.. ' . ~ 

The CHAIRMAN reea.lled t!le aqggestion o~ .the Uni:ted Kingdom repl'esenta-
• • t " • • ' ~ ' ' ' I' ' ,.. • "'• 

tive that a sub-committee of four member~ might be aet ~p t~ ~raft, with the 

Secretariat, a review of the Commission's work for considerat,ion at a later stn__;e . . ~ '·' 
·'-

The Commission had decided at its preceding meeting that such a repox·t ahould b~;~ 

prepared, .and the customary and expeditious practice was to assign .t:Qat task to & 
. ' ' ' :-- .. ~ . ' 

drafting committee. The Vice-Cbaiman,of the Commission (the representative· of 
India) and the representatives of France, Poland and the United ·sta~tes might 
cC>l}stitute that drafting body.. ~ · 

Mr .. SUYAZOV (Union .of Sovie~ Soci~li~t ~epublica). and Mr. ShYErZOV 
t ' ·: •. ' ~. l . 

(~yelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) saw no need for the es~ablis~ent of a 

drafting committee. The USSH reprea~~tative thought that the Secretariat, oi the 
.. ,., 

Transport anti CoiiUI!-unicationa Division could prepare a satisfactory ~e.Port and 
. ~ : ' ,' . 

that:,! in the meant_~;, the members of the Qommieaion we~ free. to consult the 
. '' • • • , • } •. I ' ' , ', , 

documentary material avai.lable. The ~yeloruasian represen,tative did not think 
• ;' . • ! 

that. a. report or 'a ~nera.l surveY, was. necesa&ry. M~reover, he understood that the 

question was to be discussed under· item 12 of t~e agenda. 

In reply to _an inquiry by the C!fi\IRMAN, Mr~ SZYMANOW

declined to serve on a drafting .9.0IDmittee' first because he objected to the 
. ' ' ·: ' . . . 

constitution_ of suqh, a.body and saw no need for a s~ecial !aport, and second~' 

because he did not consider himself qualified to ~valuate the Comm1ssio~ 1 s work;· 
• -. ;, : ~ • ' t : ' • 

as h~ was- t'*·ing part in .-it for the first time. 

Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) suggested the repreeaz;tative of . ~. ' . 
Chile as the fourth member of the drafting committee. The representative of 

Chile ex)};r~e~ee .his w1ll1ngn,ess ;to ee~e •.. 

T.he CHAIRMAN announceQ.. that tl!a commi~tee would be composed of the 

representatives of fudia, Cbi;Le, Fre:nc~ and the U~ited States. ·In ~consultation· 
v~th the Secretariat, ._it, 'tO:U.ld prepar~ a draft report on the work of the 

. . . . ' 

Commission and the eubJec~ of that report would ultimately be considered under . . . . . . . :· 

item 12.ot the agen4a. 

It was eo decided. 

I COMMUNICATIONS 



E/CN. 2/SR.46 
Page 4 

CON.Mtl'N!9ATIONS BY THE SECBE!'ABIAT: lTEM 10 OF THE AGF.,NDA, .(E/CN.2/93/Bev~2) . 

Mr•··.IlJKAc (Seare.tar1at) efplamed th&t. the documa~a.t1on U.."'lder item 10 

was intended ta· inform· the··commiesioh of dev~lopments wbioh he,.d tt;1-k~n plac~. ·str:co.· 

the last :sese 1on ill' ·rea:Pect of ma.tt~rs . on ~h~ch n6. :f~rther action was requ~.reO.. . 

The a,dd<mda .set forth the most rece~t deYelo'pmente. 

(a) Regional dev~:~lo];inlerita ill the '-rieid of 1Jll.anlt.rB.nsJ?Ort (ELCN.gj}..£:£, 
!/CN.2/l02/Corr.l·and E/CN.2/lo2/Add~l)· 

. ·Mr. LUKAC (Secr'etariat) ~ not.ing t~t que~tions of inland tra.ueport were 

primarily regional, reviewed the contents o:f document E/CN.2/lQ21 , which summarizeo 
. ' . ' . ' . ' . 

the work. done in· the. various. regions both where' U~ited Nat 'ions ~gional . . . . . . ·, . ' ' . 

commies ion~ operated and where. they did not. The Commies ion ahouJ.d .be ~special~ 

grat if'ted by· the establishment of an ':inland transporl committee. w~thin. the . 

Econ~c Commiss-ion~ for ·Asia ''and 'the ill; Eaat (EcAFE) ~ by th~ co~pilation ~f ~. 
pro~ of. pr.iorities 'f'Or d~~llng'with rail, r.o~d,·· and :inland -~f\tarway transport 

. . : ' . . ' . . . ' .. . : . ; - ~ . ~ ' . . 

. ,, The Economic and· Social Counc U had. taken note of the resolution on 
I . . ; • • ' . ' .~ ' ' 

inland· ttransport adibpted by the. E'conom1t: .. COmm1ssio~ fo'-r Latin Imsr1ca (ECIA), 

reported on page 10 of document E/CN/2./102~ and, nc;; ~dd1t1o~l machinery bad bean 

created. :Problems of inland t~port were _to ~ dealt. with _tbrou~ combined 

technic.a.l and 'economic surveys Iiiade · ·Uridar. ~he Technical Asaiatanc~ Progra.Il'll'4e •.

Since the' Counc~l had ':Post:Pon~d the e~tabliebment of ~- Econom'-c .. 

Camm.ieaion for -the- M!dd.le East, the recou:unenda.tion for a meetmg of .expert~ on tlL .. 

inland tranepbrt of that area could not. be oa;;ia~ out~ . . . 
' . "' . 

Mr. Lukac left to Mr. Ohargtieraud-Ha.rtmann, Director of the Transport 

Div1e1on of the ECE, the task of 1nformtng the Comm1ss1~ of recent transport 

developments -1n Europe, ' 
•. ~ 'I 

;. 

'' 
Mr. CHARGUEP.AUD-HA.RrMANN (D'1rector. of the Transport Division o:f ECE) 

said that there was but little to add to the 1nfo~tion already 1n the documents 

before th~i.Corilm18s1on,; At a me.et1rig. of the Work~g Par11y :on· Co~;u~t~~ .. of 

Transport of,. the lTC of ECE h~:ld 1n Gene~a ill February, constdera.tion had been 
r ·, • 1 ~ • • · ' • 

given to the factors affecting the cqmpara.b111ty of various· proposed. studies on 

the .1nte:t"{lat1onal lev~l. ·Studies were to be ~ of the t~ .cost of. tre.nspc>-rt,. 

tariff structure, transport potential, needs of users and qu,a.+ity .Q:f service, 
.. ,. ~ . • • • "" .. r • 

/organization of 



E/CN.2/SR.46 
Pase 5 

org~~~~tron or· ·-the transport~ 1116u'bry· ead .oQ!lditions of employment. The ·workinc 

Party had .tWJ.t&d' g~rnmeata to St,tbm'it-: into~me.tion on all' tho~e topic~, parti~ulerJ 
00 r~~d arid" 1tl)_and Yate~ trezlsport rate& I. by June_ 19.)1~_ In BtUdyil'lg nee.dS Of 

transt>ort ~ere end .-qttal.it-y ot serv1-ce1 the- Working Party had taken :.tuto acc0_ur-+. 

studies, ~'de b;y th~· Inte~t'ional _Chamber ot CQtmllBrce end had recommer-ded ttat 

national Studies BhO,Uld be·guid~d by the need to determi~-the import&lCS o{ tWo 

essential factt::'rs in the co•o."t'dination of transport: freedom of choice of the 

mee.nB of tranSport b'y U:Sere; e.nd freedom to ope fate trar.ISpo,rt "on own account 11
• 

The ILO' had uzidertl!.ken ·a· compare.tive etudy on- cnnditions of_ employment in the 

various -bran~ hoe of the transport industry _,.,h:i.ch would be . completed as soon as . . 
replies- had been ·receiTe'd from all.gove:rmuents .. 

·~_··_A ~e.tiris; of 'statistical BX\leTt~ had be~n hel~ in Ge~~v~ in the first 

week or: ~ch, to cobSider problema of ra.od statistics •. ~he lack of data on that 
h • • ' 

sub~ct .wa.s h~r:lng the co-ordination of transport~ __ The Working Party had been 

greatly assisted by tW'> statistical experts, one from the United Kingdom 
'··: ~ 

appointed by the Secretary-General and the other a Member of the United States 

·--d~~gat~.:on. Preliniin~i trials were to -be Jll&de in European: c9untries 'by. statis-
. '· ~ .... '•.. . 

tical. a~lying methode.o ·W~tbti~ a ye~ qerta1n accurate c9mp~ative etatiatic'e 

on road trail8p6h should~ be available .•. 

In coimexion with transport 9f ;perishables' ~etaiia.d studies had bee.n 

made on' packiilg and. refrigeration and were to be co-ordinated by tlie Working 

. PB.!'.ty. ,, 
DevelO-pments· concerning rail tr&naport had been adequately summarized 

~~· 'PflSS _7 of d~oument E/CN.2/l02 •. At~g~~~~-tPar.:ty was aiming at_ a uniform plan 
to obtain. c6mp8:rabl'e data on coste off~¥ _tbe .various Ettcopeen r~ilroad .networks •.. 

! I . ' 

. .. With reg·erd ·to road tr.eneport, regional. 
1
Mreementa had been concluded 

! .; • . - -, - . - '' 
on ~isht and dimensioM of Teh1cles .. and a more df:?tailed rule of the road in 

oontoi-mity <with; the. interlilAti<:m'l conventiop .on ,that subj~ct. A Working Party 

was atriv~· to QrgS;n1ze road .tr~por~ on en. international level without _incurrillf 

ruinou~:~. compotitioi:i'·With railWB.Y,B-. A. _c.onference had. been held in Berne on the 

aut9car services. 

Worki.Dg Parties were also atudyiJ3g the transport of d'angeroua goods 

.-by-road ·ana inl&w. :water-; a,nd: the. handl,!Ds 9f such _goods _at ports. The nomen-

·. ciat-Uz.e qt ·a:~ro~:goads · f.oi:t;ra4lway' 1it"~P9]\t .. h.ad ~en criticized by certain 
 . '! ' .' :: ·, ; . . : .~ . . ;. ' ., ' 

. Eilropee,rr countr~es e.nd' tbe ~r~ Q~fi~e ,w~ ~vie~iJ?e the categories and 

at\ldYiriS aow o.lfSl:asitioe.tioll&.. · \ 
' ,·• ' 

, /The 'Inland 



E/CN. 2/SR. 46 
Page 6 

'Ihe Inland Transport Committee attached great importance to road safety 

in view of the high human and mater:ial losses dUe to road acciaents. To'r~dilc$ . ,, ). . . .. . . 

those losses there WeB. a; need not only for the unttication of road signals: ~d · 
other regulat ionr::'., bu~. also for a :campaign of education to· be uridertaken· by ·, 
tourist &"'ld au.tomobile ~eociatione~.. Much WC?rk was beir.ls done' also through <the 

Red Cross Orga:niza.tion •. Fin~lly.,: ·a~vorking party had beeu· deetl!lJ8 with t·t:ie: 

net·ilork. of main illternatione.l traffic arteries 1 a question ·of ·intere-st e'Vell 'to'· 

some countries of the Near E~t. :

The CH.~MAN noted th~t many of the fact:Ors discussed 'by 'the :Di~ector·

of the Tra.r...sport Division of EC:E. would be ·cons:id~red by the· Comi:l!e.sion under '

various i terns of the agenda. 

It, was gratifying to. note that ECAFE:had decided to set 'UP an ·inland 

tr~port qo~ttee which, whil-e! it :would not slavishly follow the e:i:em~ie ·or' 
ECE .-- for the problems in the two regions were, different .... would.' be· 'guid~d by 
the experience of the E~opee..n grot.tp, · 

Mr. SUET~ (India.) rec.alled that the· lnd1:an delegation to· ECAFE· ·had·· 

been first to propose the establishment of such: a conmiittee; it was particuler4r 

satisfied with 1ts terms of reference. As the .problems of the Fer East ·and· 

As ian are a we:re. different frooi those · of Europe 1 the Comm.i ttoe would. do ·we 11 

merely to examine without being wholly guided by· the ECE experience·. 

The representative of India did not appreciate the value of esta.bliah:.O 

ing en Asian end Far Eastern ~a.il\\7~ Association.~. in· -view of the small. volume of

internatio::1a.l traffic in the .m.·ea e.r ... a vide d1ffercmces 1iFrailway.1£aug~ei • ., .. On the 

other. hc;.."ld, . en inquiry into re:ilway signallin8 ·would: 'be' usefUl ·and <Ind~a woUld: 

be pre-pared to c.onsider how far 1~ could co~ operate ·in one. · The proposed· ~lLlot 

project under the United Nations expanded technic'al .~s·i'sta.nce progra.nlme on 

inland and :water ·transport in the area pranised'to be useful. to India.: Jn the : 

past India had studied·;the irrigation aspects r:if. inland waterways bUt had 'not · 

contemplated their use as. channels of communication.. Any possfbi'e · str~in on . 
railroads in the area might well be relieved by the developm&nt of inla:ild water-

way transport~ 

· Mr. KHALIL (Pakistan) also :w-e;lcomed the .. creation· of an iJXUuld. -Q-e.nsport 

committee within ECAFE. He saw .nQ. nee'd'''fc)r B.n: ·!Asian and ~ Eaetrern ' IUUlWai 

Assoc1at.1bn end would prefer that lll8.tters ot raU transport .Should''~· dealt i with 
by sv.b-co!ll!tl.itteea of 'the new committee. /Mr4 LUKAC 



E/CN .2/S:R.46 
Page 7 

Mr. LUKAC (Se~retariat) noted that the ~ !!9E_ Committee of Experts 

which had proposed· the creation of tbe inland transport committee of ECAFE ha0. 

also recommended .that it should set· up sub-committees to deal, with road, railway 

and inlarid .wa~erway transport. 

In connexion with the inland waterways pi];ot project under the tec.i:uiicr . .J 

assistance programme it was significant that, on the day after the close of · ' 

ECAFE's session, the Director of the Technical Assistance Administration had 

infonned the regional commission p'f_ ac~eptanoe. of the plan •. The ECAFR Secretarlat 

had appointed experts ·t·o study the subject accordingly. . .... ''· 

(b) Travel questions~ develo~menta in 1950 (~LCN.2/l03l 

Mr. LUKAC (Secretari~t) reviewed the contents of document E/CN .• 2/103 

· and d-rew attention to the subjects dealt: with in 'its an:1.ex III and s~arized on 

pase 14. Thos~ two q~e~:rt.ion~ would be ·co'nsidered \4'"lder.two other ite~s of the 

agep.da. .•,· 

In additioo.1 to th17 ~atoriai on' travel, two recent itJ1portant, developments 

should: be noted,. Til::'~ Exe0~·:c i n3 ::•-::>a.rd of UNESCO had approved the submission t 6 

the next General Corl:-,::::·r¢:!:': .. c.: c-.:· .·t.J'~~:i.:scc{ or: a.· pre.;.:t;:nintj.ry stt;~.dy .of the_ ?.ossibility 

of concluding e.n ~-lJi;~;:·.~~-0~ ir~t..lJ · ·co;:.·,;-e::'ltion redu<.:ing ,·obstaCles . t.o the free movement 

at groups of pe::-.:·1cT!3 e··~;c~.::.~~-,.~ i:-1 cct :_.e;ati:::-':'::.3.1, S'.lientific anq cultural activities. 

Aa.the problem inYolY:··.'cpat;:::;,c;:ct ut~tl visa regn:.a-tim~s, it would be.dealt with 
. 1; 

under item 7 of ·the agenda and a siunnlary of the pr,eliminary study would be 
' ,• 

dircula.ted as- a document , 

·!. As ;reported.in Annex II of document E/CN.2/l03, the Ex~cutive Secretary 

:-of ECAFE had submitted to the Committee ·on Industry t;tnd Tn-de at Lahore nine · 
' . 

recommendations regarding future action for prOliloting international travei. The 

·r::t:rst ·eight ·recommen,dations had now been adopted by that Committee and subsequently 

approvbd<by ECAFE. ~t .i~l3 E}eve~th ·sessfon'. 

(c) . ~~r~e~ t~ t~e ,~n~~rn~~i:n~l ~~a~sport of s6oos (ELcN.2/104
1 ._ . 

E/CN.2/lo4LAdd.l) 

Mr;~UKAC (Secreta'ii:tat) recalled. that the Transport and Communications 

Coll)mi!?~ion had examined.the 'problE"nn. at its .third and fourth sessions after the 
. •' ~ . ' ,. . . . ' 

item, had_ been placed on ·1ts agenda at the r!3quest of the International· Chamber of . . . . : . . ~ 

Commerce. TP,e Economic and Social Council, in its resolution of 12 July 1.950, 

/had requested 



E/CN.2/SR.46 
Page 8 

had requ-ested the Seoretary-aeneral to brln.g that resolution to the notice ot the 

Interim· Commission of the Internatione.l Trad.e. Organization. · The Secretary

General had acted accordingly and had received a rep::Ly frOI!j. the Executive 

Secretary of the Interim Commission of the ITO, whic~ was quoted in 

document E/CN.2/l04/Add.l. · In those circumstanoes.no ;t;urther ~c:t~on by the 

Commission was needed, 

It· was so s.g:;.~eed. 

(d) . Uniffcat·iO~ of maritime tonnage measurement (E/CN .2/105) 

Mr. LUKAC (Secretariat) said that a;' ita fourth session the C~ieeion' 
had resolved that it would be appropriate to leave.the question of intergovern

mental action on unification of maritime tonnage measurement to the .Inter

Governmental Maritime Consultative Organization (IMCO) when it started .work, 

and had urged governments to continue to study the problem. The Seore.tar~:-:-Genera 

had communicated to governments the resolution of the Commission, with special 

reference to the paragraph in which.governments were urged to continue their 

studies. . :. 

Only three· countries -- .Norway·; Iceland and the Netherlands --·had thus . 
' • I~ • 

far ratified the Oslo Convention .for a uniform system of tonnage measurements of· 

ships, signed in June 1947 •. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that since the conclw1.on C>f the Oslo Conventior:. 

another meeting of tonnage experts had been held at Stoclmolm in June 195.0 and 

yet another·wae scheduled to be. he1d at the Hague in 1952. The parti.e~ to that 

Convention felt that they could not wait indefinitely for IMCO to come_.i?.to being 

and that some progress should be made towards unification of tonnag-e -measurement •. 

~ .. : ., 

Mr. BAlCER (United States of Ame.rica) said that the United Sta~es had 

not ~et established its position but that it would 'tring its views when 
dete:r·mined bef'cre the proper fcrum, IMCO, if ·it- had by then ·been establiahed • 

Mr. GOURSAT (France) emphasized the diff:icultiea resultirtg·frOm laclc of· 

unification. States parties to the Oslo Convention 1etill had to obtain different 
1 . . . . 

tonnage certificates for the Suez and Panama Canals. He suggested that the 

·. · · ' /OOmrnission should. 



E/CN.2/SR,46 
Page 9 

Commission should adopt a resolutlon stating that unification of tonnage meaaure

ment should be one 0~ ~he most _urgent questions to be examined by ~£0 as soon as 

it came into befng. The Secretariat could· be. asked to prepare the text of such r 

resolution. 

It was eo decided. 

(e) Problems~maritime sbipp:t,ng· affecting Lat'in A~erica (E/bN.2/lO_§) 

Mr. LUKAC (Secretariat) said that the 9ommission had examined the 

problem at ita third and .fourth sessions. As Latin-P.merican countries had 

failed to forward the necessary information, the Commission had recoranended to 
""' 

the·Econom.ic and~So6ial Council that the question. should be withdrawn from its 

agenda and left to 9ther competent boO.ies, sucl} as the Economic Commission for 
. . . : . . 

Latin Ameri-ca. In th~ meantime ECLA had decided to consult the ExecU; ive 
.. 

Secretary of the Inter-American Economic and. Social Council with a vjew to co-··· -. . . . . . 
· operating in the Council' e s:tudies on ~h~ ~subj~ct .... Qn 12 July 1950 the Economic 

and Social Council had adopted a resolution referring the question for examinatior 

to the Economic· Commission for latin America. 

· The q'lieation, therefore, wa.a no.longer on the Commission 'a agenda and 
} . ~ . 

document E/CN .2/106 had been circulated for information purposes only. 
• .. 

.,. 

Mr• REYNA (Venezuela) said that at a. meeting held las~ May in Caracas 

and attended in particular by two lines in which Venezuela was interested, the 

Gran Columbiana Line and the Vene.zuelan Line, a decision had been made to reduce 

freight· rates.. Although·'\tP.-& ~e.cieion imp!'Pved the situation it did not complete: 

d!:spose ·of the problem •. · 

Mr •. GOURSAT (France) asked whether it would not be appropriate for the 

Commission to exprees the wish the:t ECIA should .. deal wtth the subject as soon as 

possible. . '·Then Mr. LUKAQ ($~cretariat) suggested th~t the Co~ission, which had 

refrained·· from. studying the :problem, .might find diffic).l].ty iri making such a 

recoinmendation, Mr. GOU,RSAT Withdrew his sugg~etion • 

/(f) Situation 



E/CN.2/SR.46 
Page 10 

(f) Situation in respect of ·ratifi.oatf.on of the Convention dn the: 

Intergovernmeribal Maritime Consultative Organi~ation (E/CN .2/107 .1:1nd 

E/GN .2/107/Add .1) 

Mr. L11KAC (Secretariat) recalled tnat at ita third session the 

Commission had expressed concern that the Convention eatablish':i;rig IMCO ~ad not 

yet come into force: ~hen confronted with the s8me po~ition at its fourth 
• ~ . • ,, • • ..... • \ •· ~ '. ~ • • • . • f • '.. • •• ' ' ~ ' • • • :: .... 

session,. the Commission had re.commend.ed _to t4~ Ecqnomic and Social Councii the 

adoption of a re~olution pointing out to Membe; G~~~:r:nment~ that ari early 
~ . . • . ' -.: • • J'. . • . \. • : • ... 

establishment of IMCQ was desirable • . ' . ::.z-. . . , The Council had adopted that resolution 

unanimously a~. its eleventh session. Thus far the Convention had been ratified . '/ . . . . ' . "' . 
by six .. cauntri~.s.: Canada, Greece, Ireland, .the Netherlands, the Uriited Kingdom · 

and the United states •.. The failure.to establish .nrco w~s hina.e;ins the work of,· 
specialized · · ' . · · . . .· ·. . . " ·· · · · · 

some o"i thQlagencies, in p~:rtioule.r the Internationa.l Telecomm.unication'Union;. 

the Forld Health. Organization and t~e Internat.io~al ;Cavil ~A;iation Orgru:tzatio~. 

Mr, GOURSAT (France) stated that in
1

his country the ratificatfon 
.•· . ' 

proce(\.ure was well ~dvanced' so that the result would soon be :forthcomirie'~ 

Mr. FOIEN (Norway) said -Ebat hie ~~~try was now prepared to ratify the 

Convention and. would_be initiating the nece~sary parliamentary procedure during 

the current y&ar. 

Mr.. PLAZA (Chile) said that h~/ was~ awaiti~g info~'at:t6n :from. his 

Government on that subject ~d would ·'inr6~ the Commi~·sioil: 'iatet o:f h.is country's 

attitude. 

'l'he. CHA~ ~a1Q.. that the
1 

rati.fication _of the C?nvention b'y'Ftance 
. •, ' ' . . . ~ . . 

and N9rway would bring the total num.ber of ratifications up to eit;ht. T~ . . ·. . . ., , . "' 
merchant shipping. of six of thos,e coUfltries; was over one million t:ons and · t~t 

' . , . .. . . , . - . . , . . , ' ' . ., 
of the other two was under one million tans·. · According to the· Conventiori Il'4CO 

' . -.,. .... -
could not come into being until the Convention. h·aa.· 'been ratified by 21 ·coUntries, 

seven of which had to possess a merchant shipping tonnage of at least one million 

tons. All were agreed that it was essential for IMCO to 'be established as soon 

/as ponsible, 



E/CN.2/SR.46 
Page 11 3q 

I 

as' possible' and ·the metnberE!· of' th~. C:onunission a:P,,ould -impress this ne,cessity on 

their governments. In spite of such wide agreement, .. the question had now dragger: 

on since 1948. Several specialized ageil.cies were .b..Q»et·~ io. ~;J:wlr·~!O."k' 

and it would .be futile for the Commission to go on urging the f)\3tablis.t.Jment o.f 

IMCO if its action were to have no conp.rete .result. In those circumstances_th~ 

only' solution m.1ght be to convene another international confe~nce to ;reduce tjle 

number of ratifi'cations required fo~ th~· eetabliehr.ent of IMQO •. T\le Government 
. ' ' I . , \ ~ 

of the :Netherlands .would be in fp.vo).;~· of · conve.ping suchf a confe;r~p.ce .. . . .. ' ,, 

Mr. BAIDR (TJ:>:"!i"jed. S't?:::;As of -Ame:r~a) _wond<-~red ~hat action the Commissi.or. 

could: take to· in:'t1,;c.B <.l. J..s.::JE, _. ·y_L>,:.:,er of (Y.)'J..':r:;~~:ie:3 to ::.·e.ti:fy the Con.vention .. He 

wondered what VE.G th.·:: r•.~3.so:1 ..:'or :.;he sma'i l l1UJ.li!Jar o,f. ra.tifications -- opposition 

or merijly indiff~Tence? 

Mr. LUKAC (Secretm.•iat) thought that both reasons came _into play and 

recalled that several countries had never felt very happy about certain provisions 

of the Convention; Some of'them, ho"-'e.ve;r, ·had finally de~ided to overcome the:Tr 

object ions,· realizing that 'the :09llvent 1o~ could ae~. a useful purpose even in its 

present fonn. 

It ·had been decided.that IMCO should come ,into being only when it had . ~ . . . . ' . . . ' ,.._ / 

been assured solid .. support -~ hence the prQVision:·:that the Convention !lad_ to .be 
. . .. . ·. .... ' 

ratified by twenty-one States. The number of ratifications usually required for 

a convention was much smaller. One- of the· ~nfortunate results of the larce 
' I •'•' r• o r.io 

number required for IMCO was that no country felt any particular need to hasten 

its own ratification. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the discussion on that question should be 

postponed, and resumed when the Commission took up ~m 12 of its agenda. 

(g) Situation in respect of ratification of the Convention on Road Traffic 

(EfCN.2/l08) 

Mr. LUKAC (Secretariat) said that five ratifications were required 

before the Convention on Road Traffic could come into force. Thus far it had 

been ratified by three countries: Czechoslovru{ia, France and the United States. 

/Czechoslovakia had ~ · 

 



E/CN.2/SR.46 
Page· 12 

Czechoa;lo'V'akia had also rat:!f'ied the Protocol on Road. Signs and Signals, and the . ( ' ,,,,. - ... 

United States and France had ratified the Protocol concerning Countries 6r . . ~ -.· ~ . . . :-
Territo~ies ~t p~eent Occupied-

. Th~ ·E~onomic and S~cial Council at its 'twelfth eeiiaion had decided tha' 
. ~ ,. ' ' . ' • ,' . - ! 

'Heat Germany anq. the I?rincipality of Monaco were eligible to adhere to the 
' . •' . -: . . ' 

Conven~ion, so that they could now ratify it and thus increase the total number 
• . t.. .• .•. • .• '\ 

of ratifications to five. 
. ~·· • •• • ... • • : • • • •, f ' •• 

He had been informed by the Norwegian penn.anent delegation to .the 
•;·· ' ............ ' '. ,• ;:':I • •f • '" I • . ' 

United Nations that. the Cemvent:l.on was 'now being 'translated into Norwegian and 

that Norway would examine what changes. would have to be made in ita own legisla

tion b~fore it could adhere to that Convention. Norway also felt that .the 

Protocol on Road Signa and Signals should not come into force until t~e Committee 
·. '1 

of Experts appointed by the Secretary-General to study that problem had completed 

its work. He recalled that European countries had been most anxious to conclude 

that Convention and hoped that they would prove their earlier interest by 

ratifying it .as soon as possible. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking ~ repre~entat i ve of the Netherlands, said that 

hie country .was. taking steps to ratify the Con~entign during th~ current year. 

r·,,-.·: .. , . 

. s~r Oebbxne MANCE (United. Kingdom) said that, hie country also was 

taking step~ to have. the Convention ~atified as soon as poaeibl~. 

30/3 p.m.

The meeti}'l6 rose at 1~ .30' p.m, 




